



Town of Avon
2021 Board/Commission Application
Due by December 31, 2020

Date: November 27, 2020 Name: Dave Jackson

Board or Commission for which you are applying: Parks, Recreation & Beautification Council

Address: 646 Horatio Drive, Avon, IN

Phone: 317-414-2868 (C) _____ (W)

E-mail: Dave.Jackson46123@yahoo.com

Occupation: IT Project Lead with Pactiv Evergreen Inc.

Political Affiliation: Republican (Optional)

Why are you interested in serving your community?

I am active with the B&O Trail Association and passionate about parks & trails.

With our parks and trails, Avon enhances the quality of life for all residents and

visitors. As a former council member, former redevelopment commission member

and 24 year resident of Avon, it is important to me to continue supporting the develop-

ment of Avon's parks and trails.

You may attach a resume if you would like to present additional information.

Please return the completed form to: **Town of Avon, Attn: Jasmine Standifer**

6570 East US Hwy 36, Avon, IN 46123

Or via email to jstandifer@avongov.org



Town of Avon
2021 Board/Commission Application
Due by December 31, 2020

Date: 1/11/21

Name: Michele Bette

Board or Commission for which you are applying: Parks, Recreation, and
Beautification Council

Address: 8775 Prairie Trail, Avon IN 46123

Phone: 317-233-9269 (C) _____ (W)

E-mail: michele_bette@hotmail.com

** incorporated into
Hendricks County - not
Avon*

Occupation: Environmental Scientist

Political Affiliation: Democrat (Optional)

Why are you interested in serving your community?

I am a current State Employee and love public
sector work. I am passionate about the outdoors
and the environment and would love the
opportunity to serve my community

You may attach a resume if you would like to present additional information.

Please return the completed form to: **Town of Avon, Attn: Jasmine Standifer**
6570 East US Hwy 36, Avon, IN 46123
Or via email to

michele_bettis@hotmail.com

Objective To obtain a project level position in the Environmental Science field requiring strong organization, communication, and writing skills.

**Summary of
Qualifications**

- Excellent written, oral, and interpersonal communication skills
- Highly organized and dedicated with a positive attitude
- Able to handle multiple assignments and projects
- Goal oriented
- Excel in working in a challenging environment
- Flexible and responsible

Education Bachelor of Science in Public Health with a concentration in Environmental Health and Science 1997
Indiana University, Indianapolis

Relevant Course work includes: Chemistry, Biology, Business Writing, Social Sciences, Environmental Policy and Techniques, Business Communication, Financial Management and Economics.

Professional Experience



Town of Avon
2021 Board/Commission Application
Due by December 31, 2020

Date: 11/27/2020 **Name:** Jennifer Thompson

Board or Commission for which you are applying: PRBC

Address: 8576 Redditch Dr., Avon IN, 46123

Phone: 317-313-7997 (C) _____ (W)

E-mail: jthompson@live.com

Occupation: N/A

Political Affiliation: _____ (Optional)

Why are you interested in serving your community?

I've spent most of my life growing up in the outdoors. I want my kids and other families to experience the same love for nature that I have. Over the last 10 years, I've seen some great advances with the city and parks in Avon. I would love to be a part of greater things to come.

Having been on the council for the past four years, as Vice-President and President, I hope to continue being a part of the advances our town is bringing to our Avon Parks.

You may attach a resume if you would like to present additional information.

Please return the completed form to: **Town of Avon, Attn: Jasmine Standifer**
6570 East US Hwy 36, Avon, IN 46123
Or via email to jstandifer@avongov.org

Suzanne Hardy

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:57 PM
To: Ryan Cannon; Jared Wade; Suzanne Hardy
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board & Commission Application

Board & Commission Application

Today's Date 12/13/2022
Political Affiliation *Field not completed.*
Name Timothy Calahan
Email Address thecalahans@yahoo.com
Address 7883 Cobblesprings Drive
City Avon
State Indiana
Zip Code 46123
Primary Phone Number 3172722172
Work Phone Number *Field not completed.*
Board or Commission for which you are applying Parks, Recreation, and Beautification Council
Why are you interested in serving your community? I would like to serve again on the APRBC
You may attach a resume if you would like to present additional information. *Field not completed.*

Email not displaying correctly? [View it in your browser.](#)

Suzanne Hardy

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 2:45 PM
To: RCannon; Jared Wade; shardy
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board & Commission Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Board & Commission Application

Today's Date	11/18/2022
Political Affiliation	<i>Field not completed.</i>
Name	Ashley Hannum
Email Address	aramseyhannum@gmail.com
Address	419 Dovetree Drive
City	Danville
State	IN
Zip Code	46122
Primary Phone Number	5029390067
Work Phone Number	<i>Field not completed.</i>
Board or Commission for which you are applying	Advisory Plan Commission, Board of Zoning Appeals, Economic Development Commission, Parks, Recreation, and Beautification Council, Police Merit Commission, Redevelopment Commission, Stormwater Board of Directors
Why are you interested in serving your community?	I have lived in the Avon community for almost 10 years, and we are in the process of building our "forever home" in town. I have wanted to become more involved in the community for several years, especially after working closely with Crawfordsville local government in my most recent job. I recently left my professional career to dedicate more time to my young family, and I would love a way to dedicate my time and professionalism to a new use within the community. I saw the request for Board and Commission applications in the town's newsletter and thought this may be a great opportunity to do

so. I am happy to serve on any board or commission that may benefit from my experiences.

You may attach a resume if you would like to present additional information.

[Hannum Resume 2022.pdf](#)

Email not displaying correctly? [View it in your browser.](#)

ASHLEY R. HANNUM

Avon, IN | aramseyhannum@gmail.com | C: (502) 939-0067

WORK EXPERIENCE

Museum Curator-Director

2021 – 2022

The Carnegie Museum of Montgomery County; Crawfordsville, IN

- Oversaw daily operations of entire Museum, including front desk, gift shop, programs, education, collections, and facilities
- Supervised and mentored three staff members, conducting annual performance evaluations, assessing compensation, and hiring replacements as needed
- Researched, developed, designed, and installed Museum exhibits, along with accompanying programs, marketing, and public events
- Created and managed an annual budget, consistently operating within established budget
- Acted as representative of Museum in numerous community settings, serving on community committees, working with various government and nonprofit organizations, and coordinating activities between other local museums and institutions
- Developed and implemented the institution's first Collections Management Policy
- Successfully applied for, received, and administered the largest grant in Museum's history
- Led the Museum's phased return to normal operations during the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, developing and implementing plans and backup plans for every public event and program

Curator of Anthropology and Archaeology

2015 – 2021

The Children's Museum of Indianapolis; Indianapolis, IN

- Served as curator on numerous exhibit teams simultaneously, working to identify, procure, and display relevant and engaging objects to enhance museum exhibits
- Worked with numerous museum departments to create dozens of engaging, object-based formal and informal programming for visitors, school groups, and donors each year
- Provided ongoing care for the collection, including purchasing objects for the collection, identifying objects for deaccession, and creating and maintaining both paper and database records
- Mentored, trained, and supervised interns, providing them with meaningful hands-on experiences and tangible professional skills
- Acted as a representative of the Collections Department, presenting information to the public, giving collections tours, and acting as content expert for internal and external audiences
- Curated blockbuster *Treasures of Ancient Greece* exhibit, selecting and displaying over 150 artifacts and acting as primary contact with the Hellenic Ministry of Culture and Sport

Archaeology Lab Assistant

2011 - 2015

The Children's Museum of Indianapolis; Indianapolis, IN

- Managed the daily operations of the public archaeology lab, including documenting all conservation projects, coordinating scheduling and information flow among numerous museum departments, and acting as a liaison with outside institutions
- Interpreted archaeological sites, artifacts, and theory to museum visitors, cultivating an awareness of and interest in archaeology and artifacts
- Developed and carried out conservation plans for numerous waterlogged and terrestrial artifacts, conducting many of these treatments while engaging visitors in the lab

INTERNSHIPS

Collections Volunteer

2013

The Evansville Museum of Arts, History and Science; Evansville, IN

- Installed and de-installed numerous art shows, accessioned and housed a textile collection of over 2,000 pieces, coordinated art pickup and delivery

Collections Intern

2010

Putnam County Museum; Greencastle, IN

- Developed new accessioning procedures, including generating, implementing, and tracking policies and forms

Interpretation Intern

2010, 2011

The Children's Museum of Indianapolis; Indianapolis, IN

- Researched and developed educational and interactive programming for upcoming museum exhibits, and assisted in the formal evaluation of existing programs

EDUCATION

Postgraduate Diploma, Archaeology and Heritage

Expected 2021

University of Leicester; Leicester, UK

Concentrations: Public Archaeology, Heritage Interpretation and Education | **Certification:** Distinction

Bachelor of Arts, Classical Civilizations

2011

DePauw University; Greencastle, IN

Concentrations: Archaeology, Chemistry | **GPA:** 3.86 | **Latin Honors:** *summa cum laude*

Activities: Phi Beta Kappa, Climb for a Cure (President, Fundraising Coordinator), Alpha Phi Sorority

INTERESTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Interests: Museum accessibility and inclusivity | Cooking and baking | Star Wars | Harry Potter | Reading

Accomplishments: Presenter and session organizer at multiple professional conferences | Invited speaker and panelist at several DePauw University Museum Studies events | Voted most talkative (senior superlative)